Atlanta City Council Meeting Minutes March 17, 2015

OPEN: The regular meeting of the Atlanta City Council was held on Tuesday March 17, 2015 at the Atlanta Golf Course. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Fred Finchum at 7:30pm.

ROLL CALL: Mayor Finchum, Billie Cheek, Bob Polley, Adam McVey, Matt Clemmons, Bill Moore and Amber Finchum were present.

Motion by Bob Polley second by Bill Moore to approve minutes as presented.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Motion by Matt Clemmons second by Amber Finchum to pay all bills approved by their respective chairmen or as far as money allows.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Dale Colaw reported that the Brandt's were going to meet with Bob Kohlhase to inspect some areas where lines were put in fields and not noticeable in the fields. Otherwise everything was going along fine.

Colaw reported that work was being done on upgrades to the city limits and zoning errors had shown up due to GIS layering.

Randy brooks reported that some golfers had used the golf course and good income was generated.

Mike Harrison reported that Clean-up day will be May 9th, 2015. Costs will be put together for electronics.

Patching is continuing and there was plenty to fix. Several areas of work were outlined for the council. Road edges in several areas were being repaired.

Attorney Blinn Bates requested to enter into executive session.

Motion by Matt Clemmons second by Adam McVey to enter executive session to discuss possible litigation.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

The council returned to regular session.

The topic of the proposed 4th of July Car Show and dance was discussed. July 3rd was a possible date. The Kopacks discussed the proposal with Alderman Moore. Estimated costs were gone over by Alderman Moore. Costs would total about \$725.00.

Motion by Bob Polley second by Adam McVey to donate \$400.00 to the project.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Mayor Finchum brought up information from the IMLRM pool on insuring Fireworks. A charge will be levied for special events of \$100 per event.

Alderman Polley reported the Barber Shop was closing soon. He also asked what had happened over the weekend. The Mayor reported that 2 masked and armed men accosted 2 small girls around 8:30 Saturday morning. No arrests have been made.

Alderman Finchum asked any information on the new Ball diamond lights. The Mayor went over the project to date.

The Mayor reported that TNT Holland was considering expansion. He also had a request to rent the tent from the City. This was an out of town request.

Motion by Adam McVey second by Billie Cheek to adjourn.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

The meeting adjourned at 9:30 pm Kenneth Martin City Clerk